



Muhammad Shaharil bin Shaharuddin

CABIN CREW

Details

B-15-12, Platinum Lake
Condominium, Jalan Usahawan 2,
Setapak
Kuala Lumpur
Malaysia
0102585138
muhammadshaharil@icloud.com

DATE OF BIRTH

04/11/1992

Skills

Effective Time Management

Fast Learner

Customer Service

Ability to Work in a Team

Flexibility and Adaptability

Languages

English

Mandarin Chinese

Bahasa Malaysia

Profile

Good skilled and experienced at completing daily assignments and contributing to team success in retail industry.

Dedicated in aviation industry, professional with demonstrated strengths in customer service, time management and trend tracking.

Highly fit and sophisticated performer with background in dance, committed to continuous rehearsal and physical training.

Employment History

Specialist, Tom Ford Beauty, Kuala Lumpur

SEPTEMBER 2021 – PRESENT

-Achievement of sales through demonstration and promotion TOM FORD beauty products including fragrances, skin care and make up.

--Provide skin profiling consultation and educate customers on application and product information.

-Maintain and establish good customer relations by rendering prompt, polite and personable service.

Cabin Crew, Air Asia X Berhad, Sepang, Selangor

NOVEMBER 2017 – NOVEMBER 2020

-Delivered accurate and thorough safety presentations with each flight.

-Managed efficient beverage and food services on different flight length.

-Organized and coordinated for Air Asia Event Performances with Air Asia FunTeam.

-Contributed many successful ideas to Air Asia Event.

Dance Performer, Istana Budaya Performing Arts Group, Kuala Lumpur

AUGUST 2014 – SEPTEMBER 2017

- Trained, exercised, and attended dance classes to maintain high levels of technical proficiency, physical ability, and physical fitness.

-Rehearsed for performances with rigorous practice schedule.

-Coordinated dancing with partners or dance ensembles.

Education

Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM), Malacca Chinese High School, Malacca

JANUARY 2005 – NOVEMBER 2009

References

Calies Chow May Ling from Tom Ford Beauty

meyling9903@hotmail.com | 0103661880

Alvin Koh Ghee Kang from Air Asia X Berhad

kohgheekang@airasia.com | 0123060020